

Join Together Atlantic County

Virtual Zoom Meeting – January 12, 2021 11:00am – 12:35pm

Attendance/Sectors & Agencies Represented:

Youth:

Parents: Francie Josephsen

Law Enforcement: Sgt. Jen Cugini (Atl. Cnty Prosecutor's Office) Lindsay Komar (HopeOne/AC LEAD, Atl. Cnty Sheriff's Depart), Jamie Costello (Atl. Cnty Sheriff's Depart)

Govt Agency: Jen Pielhau (Atl. Cnty Municipal Alliance), Crystal Metzger & Darren Williams (NJ National Guard), Dr. Kifle Mihrete (AC Health Depart), Assemb. John Armato (NJ Legislature)

School: Michael Levin (Stockton University)

Youth Service Org:

Healthcare: Stephanie Weaver (Southern Jersey Family Medical Centers), Dylan Wulderk (AtlantiCare)

Religious/Fraternal Org.: Gwen Conedy (Weaker Vessel)

Business: Victoria Reigle (Helping Hand Behavioral Health), Wynston Whitlow (The Crossroads Companies)

Media:

Civic/Volunteer: Dasha Brown (Volunteers of America)

Other Org.: Sean Kolins (Seabrook), Ken Litwak (800 Gambler); Chris Barone (Jewish Family Service of Atl. & CM Counties), Rachel Campbell (SJ AIDS Alliance), Ashley Pushman (Tobacco Free for a Healthy NJ), Katie Faldetta (Cape Assist), Danielle Bartsche (NJ Poison Control Center)

Staff: Laurie Smith, Brian Wilson, Bob Zlotnick, (JTAC/APR)

Guest/Other:

Introductions/Minutes:

Laurie opened the meeting, welcomed the attendees and introductions were made. Minutes from the November meeting were approved via email and will be posted on our website jtacnj.org.

Internal Coalition Business/Grant Updates:

JTAC Chairperson – At the last meeting Laurie mentioned JTAC needing a chairperson to help run the meetings, prepare documents, sign grant applications, etc. She didn't receive any interest but did receive a nomination for Ken Litwak. If anyone has another nomination or would like to vote for Ken, please do so in the chat box. Laurie will send an official email vote out to participants but Ken will chair the March 9, 2021 meeting. We could also use a co-chair and have other positions available so please let Laurie know if you are interested or would like to nominate someone. Annual meeting list has been distributed. Hoping for possible Spring in-person meet at the Atlantic County Government building.

Committees - Media/Marketing Committee – JTAC has been doing a lot of marketing lately (billboards, Radio PSA's, newspaper/magazine/movie theater ads, etc.) so we want to have a small committee meet to discuss these marketing initiatives and set up a plan for the year. Strategic Planning Committee – JTAC has over 110 interventions that they do every year, this committee will be meeting to update this information for the DFC renewal. We are only looking at meeting about two times for these committees and Laurie will send an email asking if anyone is interested in joining either one.

PRIDE Survey – Due to some issues with the superintendent's office in 2019 and COVID this past year, we were unable to do our PRIDE surveys in the schools. The PRIDE surveys allow us to collect data and are completed in 8th, 9th and 11th grades. The survey does core measurement data for all of JTAC's grants but also asks good questions relating to past 30 use, age of first use and lifetime use for marijuana, alcohol, tobacco, opioids, etc. If schools are open for in-person it can be done that way but can also be done virtually through an email version. Laurie just has to check with the company for the survey and found out how that works with the getting parent's signatures for active consent. Laurie will be contacting the county-wide superintendent's office.

Laurie let everyone know that longtime JTAC member Rhonda Fitzgerald had reached out to her prior to the meeting and announced her retirement from the coalition. Rhonda wanted to thank everyone she has worked with and send her regards to all current and upcoming members.

Drug Free Communities (DFC): Federal grant, just started year 7 of 10 years, next 3 to 4 months will receive information from CDC to do renewal application where we modify our interventions and strategic plan and budget.

STOP ACT: Federal underage drinking grant

CARA: Federal opioid prevention grant

Opiate Athlete Prevention: State opioid prevention grant specific to athletes.

Cape Atlantic Bridge Coalition (CAB): Regional grant in combination with Cape May County

School Resiliency Teams- Katie Faldetta reported that beginning February 3, 2021 a new program, Administrator's Academy, will be held for school administrators. This will include superintendents, principals, and building level administrators who have never attended these types of trainings before but have staff who have attended. This training will help bolster the experience in the schools and allow administrators to better support their resiliency teams. These trainings will be held monthly and will be about an hour long. All dates have not yet been confirmed but flyers will be distributed soon.

Summer Resiliency Team training – We will be offering the school resiliency team training once this year for Cape/Atlantic schools. The hope is to do a hybrid training of both in-person and mostly virtual during the week of July 12, 2021 (dates to be confirmed). This training will be for staff who have not previously attended, new members or staff who require additional support.

School Surveys – Every year we do follow up surveys around late January to early February to resiliency teams in order to see where they are and how we can help. Due to COVID-19 and the stresses that are affecting both school staff and students, we wanted to engage our teams prior to offering support to find out where they were and what they needed. We sent out a 5-question survey and will go over the results with the team and connect on next steps that are supportive to them. Cape May County received about 50 surveys back and Laurie sent Atlantic County's out last week but didn't check on results yet. The results in Cape May so far reveal that staff is overwhelmed, tools are being utilized but more on a classroom level and not being implement on a building level. Many respondents believed motivation was needed and necessary schoolwide.

Next CAB Meeting, Tuesday, February 9, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. through zoom, Laurie will send out information closer to the meeting date.

Partnership for Success (PFS): State grant in combination with Children's System of Care (CSOC)

CIACC Workgroup/Needs Assessment- Currently working with Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating Council (Mobile Response, AtlantiCare Children's Behavioral Health, Children's System of Care organizations, etc.) on a needs assessment. Amber is on the statewide meeting now and workgroup is meeting next week. Reviewing the different needs assessments that are available in the county and looking at other information to fill in data sheets.

Building a Resilient Community Conference was held December 9, 2020. This training was an outreach to system of care organizations and community partners and we had about 40 people in attendance. There was some great information exchanged about what is going on in Atlantic County.

Stand Up and Rebel (SUAR)/Incorruptible.Us: Dr. Bob Zlotnick gave a background on the youth coalition and what they focus on. He then reported that the SUAR group is meeting twice a month virtually and the December 2020 meeting focused on underage drinking and mental health around the holidays. They also had a virtual holiday party in mid-December. They do a lot of different things on these meetings like play games (Among Us) and do ice breakers. Each youth member was given a holiday gift including Incorruptible Us "swag". The January 2021 we will cover underage drinking and tobacco as a social justice issue. Prior to Superbowl, we will be adhering stickers to bags and distributing the stickered bags to local liquor stores to remind adults to keep alcohol out of the hands of children. In

recent months, we have had some new recruits from Oakcrest, Egg Harbor Twp., and Absegami. SUAR youth and their leaders at Atlantic Prevention Resources are excited for upcoming meeting this Thursday. If you know any youth interested in joining, please contact Carlo (cfavretto@altprev.org) for details.

Opioid Task Force:

Naloxone Trainings -

Hope One/AC LEAD – Lindsay Komar reported for both programs. Hope One is working to expand their program and currently have a minimum of ten (10) case management cases right now. They are available for individual Narcan trainings. They are partnering with Rowan University to offer Hep C and HIV testing. They are offering 12-month follow ups with the testing and a positive result is not a requirement for the follow up. Last year Hope One did 644 Narcan trainings and plan to do more this year. The AC LEAD program currently has two participants, one in treatment doing well and the other completes the program this week.

Atlantic County Municipal Alliance - Jen Pielhau reported that she previously explained that the Municipal Alliance Narcan trainings have been paused due to results of the freeze of the alliance grant. They have now resumed and are working on virtual trainings. The only issue they are running into is getting the Narcan to the attendees but this can be worked out with either the agency or training participants. Agency trainings are available through the county they would just need to work out how the kits would be distributed. If there are any changes, Jen will let everyone know.

South Jersey Aids Alliance – Rachel Campbell reported that all Syringe Access Program's (SAP) in the state have Naloxone (Narcan) kits available for distribution. They distributed 1,400 kits in 2020 and have plenty of kits available for any clients who need it. The SAP is open Tuesdays and Fridays from 9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. and again from 1:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Clients can contact a nurse at the Oasis Center (609-572-1929) to get a kit, Rachel put this information in the chat box.

Overdose Fatality Review Team (OFRT) – OFRT is a group of individuals who will meet to review overdose information and attempt to formulate where gaps in contact may lead to death. Members of the teams are comprised of individuals from hospitals, schools, and local agencies. Data from a review of the decedent is compiled and reviewed to develop policies, procedures, and gap prevention to reduce fatality numbers. Jen Pielhau reported that the county is currently awaiting approval to contract out to an agency and now that some administrative work has been taken care of, will hopefully to be ready to meet in the next couple of weeks. Dr. Mihrete reported that the Atlantic City team is ready to receive cases and they will be meeting on January 26, 2021 to begin case review.

Athletes and Opioid Prevention/Glory Days Magazine — Laurie reported that JTAC has a small grant that focuses on athletes and opioid use prevention. In past years, we have distributed tool kits throughout the county, held red ribbon events and had an athlete/coach breakfast. Due to pandemic and the inconsistency with in-person sports we had to change our approach. In order to increase our reach, we decided to do pre-recorded presentations. The presenters include, Sgt. Jen Cugini, Atlantic County Prosecutors Office and Division 1 Soccer Player, Dave Sholler, Philadelphia 76ers, Joe Bunting, Bunting Family Pharmacy, Don Rogers, Advanced Recovery Systems and Egg Harbor Twp. High School soccer player, and Melanie Mackleer, Atlantic Prevention Resources. Each workshop is less than twenty minutes long and has been uploaded to JTAC's YouTube channel. An introduction to the series will be

recorded by Laurie and the workgroup will meet Thursday to discuss the order of the presentations and distribution. A press release will be done and the videos will be distributed to high schools, middle schools and recreation departments in Atlantic County. Through this distribution, we will be reaching athletes, parents, health teachers, counselors, athletic directors, coaches, etc. The JTAC YouTube Channel is available for the public to view the workshops and we are extremely excited to reach the community with this project! JTAC has been running ads in Glory Days magazine which is an online sports magazine for south jersey. Most of the ads were aimed at discouraging opioid use in athletes but Brian recently composed an ad on alcohol use among athletes. This ad highlighted the physical and mental consequences of drinking and how it negatively effects athletes and their performance.

AtlantiCare Opioid Overdose Recovery Program (OORP) - Dylan Wulderk reported that they are continuing to meet with clients and have teamed up with AtlantiCare EMS Squad. This allows them to also follow up with patients who refuse medical transport (no ER visit) and provide them with resources even though they didn't end up in the ER. They are still distributing Naloxone to clients who are in contact with their peer recovery specialists.

Interventions/Updates:

Prescription Drop Boxes – Year-to-date 2,115 pounds of medications has been collected in the prescription drop boxes and there are still three departments outstanding so that amount will increase. Since program implementation in 2016, 12,548 pounds of medication has been collected.

Hamilton Twp. Police Department received their DEA waiver and we are now working on finalizing delivery, installation, and unveiling the box to the public.

Somers Point Police Department decided to suspend the program due to officer safety concerns. Alternative solutions and ideas were offered to address the concerns but the department decided it was in their best interest to discontinue with the collection at this time and the box was removed.

In September 2020, Bunting Family Pharmacy in Northfield, NJ became the first independent pharmacy in Atlantic County to have a drop box installed. They started off slow but after a article that was published in the Press of Atlantic City in December it seems to have picked up and they have now gone through two full liners.

Brian did some outreach to the smaller pharmacies in the county and Bellevue Pharmacy in Hammonton showed some interest so we will be following up with them soon. The biggest concern for the smaller pharmacy's is the cost (\$140/ea.) of additional liners. JTAC purchases the box and the first four liners but after that, it is the responsibility of the pharmacy to replace the liners. In the past Mallinckrodt pharmaceuticals donated 15,000 Deterra bags. Brian is planning on reaching out to them to see if they have any sponsorship programs that may be willing to purchase the drop box liners for the smaller independent pharmacies.

Deterra/Locking Medicine Cabinets –We currently have approximately 3,000 Deterra bags and 600 Locking Medicine Cabinets available. If anyone is interested, please contact Brian for pick up.

Parent Presentations – We offered a 15-Minute Child Break video that ends at the end of this month. Laurie will be reaching out to the Partnership for Drug Free NJ to obtain the analytics and get a copy of them to review the number of attendees and other information. The partnership also sent Laurie a

survey that she will be emailing out for anyone who viewed the presentation. Laurie let Francie Josephson know that she will be following up with her about doing something similar for the Parent Resource Center in Atlantic City. On December 2, we offered an underage drinking presentation along with Cape Assist in Cape May County, and four people registered but did not attend. Attendance is always difficult for underage drinking events so we incorporate it into some of our other outreach events.

TIPS Training – In November/December, Laurie did her first University TIPS training at Stockton University. They had 18 students from the service learning class participate.

Physician Outreach- This outreach is usually done in-person and we visit approximately 20 to 25 offices. Due to COVID-19 restrictions, Amber and Brian did a mailing this year and were able to send the packet to about 200 physician's offices in the county. The packet included our JTAC brochure, JTAC Treatment Resource Guide, information/posters for Deterra and locking medicine cabinets, a CRAFFT questionnaire for youth patients relating to substance use, Knock Out Opioid Abuse Day (KOOAD) prescriber guide, and Atlantic County Quit Center information. We will be following up with larger offices (AtlantiCare, Shore Physicians Group, etc.) to gauge interest.

Faith-Based Meeting- JTAC used to regularly hold meetings for the faith-based community but they have fizzled over the last couple of years so we are hoping to re-connect with this group. Brian reported that they held their first meeting in November 2020 and had about 7 attendees. In that meeting Brian and Amber went over JTAC's interventions and available resources. The next meeting is scheduled for January 20th, 10:00 to 11:00 a.m. and Jen Pielhau will be offering a free Narcan training and doing a brief overview of the municipal alliances in the county. A recording of the November meeting and the link to register for the January meeting is available at www.jtacnj.org under the faith-based resources tab.

Legislation Updates:

NJ Legislative Offices are closed and will remain virtual through January 24, 2021, Capitol is closed as well.

Marijuana Legalization- Laurie shared an article in the chat relating to marijuana legalization in New Jersey.

Assemblyman Armato discussed his surprise that 66% of NJ voters voted for a bill that they had no idea how it would be implemented. He discussed the main stumbling blocks of underage user penalties and that many legislators want to piggyback off of underage drinking policies. These policies favor warnings for initial offenses followed by fines for second offenses. He believes the 6 ounces (320 marijuana cigarettes) for personal use will most likely stay. Personal use amount would be allowed to be purchased daily so cost would be the only restriction for many. If you have any questions, please reach out to Assemblyman Armato's office.

A2280 Brokerage Bill - This bill makes it illegal for sober living houses to run kickback schemes involving referrals, signup, and Medicare fraud. This was a common issue that was seen in Florida. This bill passed unanimously and is now awaiting the Governor's signature. Assemblyman Armato will keep us informed of when this bill is finalized and he is proud of this bill because it offers an additional tool to fight the disease of addiction.

72-hour hold/Involuntary Commitment – There is a 72-hour hold for persons who are in danger of self-harm or harm to others but doesn't seem to be utilized enough. As far as involuntary commitment, there is a lot of opposition to implementing this type of law and would have to be approached from many different angles. The reasoning for involuntary commitment would be to use it to reduce harm after a Narcan administration and EMS departure.

Dr. Bob Zlotnick thanked Assemblyman Armato and announced to new attendees that the Drug Free Communities (DFC) grant and state funding that Atlantic Prevention Resources (APR) and JTAC receives restricts them from lobbying and wanted to make it clear that the announcements from Assemblyman Armato, our elected NJ Official, are for information purposes only.

Tobacco Update:

Working Well Tobacco Free works with businesses on all things tobacco related including policies and current law adherence. Ashley Pushman works on this initiative and discussed recently attending a Zoom meeting and a participant was vaping during the meeting. This would be a good time for businesses to look at their handbooks to address virtual policies and guidelines.

Smoke Free AC – This initiative was revamped last March when casino employees expressed concerns of having smoking restrictions in place when the casinos reopened, the casinos have now been smoke-free for about six months. Smoke Free AC has been focusing on the positivity of having these restrictions in place. They have been highlighting the positivity of the smoke-free environment by sharing testimonials and positive feedback from employees and guests on their social media pages.

Smoke-Free Housing- Ashley aids multi-unit housing facilities in implementation of smoke free policies. They are currently doing a smoke fee housing pledge, anyone who signs the pledge will receive a "goody bag" as a thank you. The goal is to make others aware of the dangers of second-hand smoke. Ashley also has information relating to second-hand smoke and how COVID relates to it in these housing facilities.

Quit Center – There are several centers throughout the state, Atlantic County Quit Center is housed in the Atlantic Prevention Resources building. The Quit Center is currently accepting new individual and groups for assessments. They are approved to provide free nicotine therapy medications and support to clients and offer therapy sessions. The currently have two open groups on Wednesday nights at 6:30 p.m. and Friday mornings at 10:00 a.m. There also have four closed treatment groups. All group and individual sessions are being done by telephone or Zoom. Staff is available for virtual presentations to any agencies and services are free. Please contact for additional information, Ashley put information in chat.

New Business:

Ordinance Packet- This project has been pushed back but Amber is working on a municipal ordinance packet to be sent to all Atlantic County municipalities (Mayors, City Councils, Police Chiefs, and Municipal Alliances) in February. The packet will include multiple ordinances that focus on preventing underage alcohol, marijuana, and opioid use. Private property, Rowdy House, 100% proofing (card every attendee), hotel/motel party prevention, locking medicine cabinet requirements for new construction and bath renovations, content neutral advertising, ban of recreational marijuana sales, odor control, and

municipal mandated TIPS server training are some of the ordinances that will be included. All coalition members notified when the packet is sent.

Company Newsletters- Brian put together a brief newsletter that companies can distribute to their staff about proper drug disposal, securing medications and free Deterra and locking medicine cabinets. He sent this to some of the larger local companies like ACUA, Local 54 and Atlantic County Chamber of Commerce, Sustainable NJ, Barrett Outdoor, etc.

Translation Services- We are in the process of having most of our materials (JTAC brochure, rack cards, posters, stickers, etc.) translated into Spanish and distributed into the Hispanic communities throughout Atlantic County. After we receive the translated materials, we will be distributing them into the Hispanic community with the help of one of our Stockton/Rutgers interns who is bilingual.

Vicinage System Partners- We held a community resiliency event back in December and invited all community members to attend. Connie Price from the Juvenile Justice Commission (JJC) was in attendance and requested us to help and participate in a resiliency training for local law enforcement, juvenile officers and the entire juvenile justice system. There will be two trainings one in March and the other in June, Michael McKnight will be presenting and we will be working with Cape May County on this event. The Juvenile Officers Association is going to be reinstated and we will be helping with them to reinforce resiliency training, working with trauma exposed youth and providing resources.

Stigma Forum/Opioid Resource Fair- Burlington County held a virtual town hall addressing stigma and Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT). We are looking to hold a similar event along with a virtual resource fair in the coming months. We will work with different agencies to highlight the different opioid prevention, recovery, and treatment services that are available in the area. We think these events will aid in removing of stigma and help inform the community. We offered two similar in-person resource fairs previously but there are many new resources available now.

Sticker Shock-. We usually visit liquor stores with our youth coalition group and sticker packaged goods to remind adults of the consequences of providing alcohol to underage persons. Due to COVID-19, we are unable to go into the liquor stores to do this so we purchased brown paper bags, stickered them and distributed the stickered bags to local liquor stores. We did this for Labor Day, New Year's Eve, and are planning on doing the same for Super Bowl weekends. We distributed roughly 3,000 bags each time to two/three liquor stores in a targeted area.

Stockton Projects- Class completed December 2020 and new class is starting up soon and they will be dividing the class into groups to work on different interventions.

2021 Interventions- JTAC has around 110 interventions annually through six grants and each intervention may have numerous events included in them (JTAC meetings – 6 per year, etc.). These interventions cover several categories including underage drinking, marijuana, opioid prevention, and non-drug specific agendas. Laurie has a list of the 2020 interventions (back-to-school night, ordinances, etc.) that we were unable to complete due to COVID. In the coming months, we will be completing some of the 2020 interventions. The interventions are listed on our website and we will be reviewing them at the Strategic Planning Committee meetings. Another intervention to be completed over the next couple of months is one on marijuana and businesses, highlighting employee use and legality. Kathleen McFadden attended a presentation about it but said there was no new information. Laurie said we are just awaiting legislation to do anything with this so we will have the most up to date information.

Upcoming Events/Announcements/Information:

Jewish Family Service (JFS) Programs – Pathways to Recovery - Chris Barone presented about the Pathways to Recovery program. This program is headed by JFS and they have partnered with Atlantic County Workforce Development Board, John Brooks Recovery, AtlantiCare, and the Mental Health Association (MHA). The program offers individual and family support for those who have been impacted by opioids. The goal is to identify employment barriers and facilitate community resource connection by providing individual case management to people who are unemployed and/or under employed. Some benefits of the program include license restoration, resume writing, bus pass purchases, interview preparation and professional attire. New to this years' grant is aid to those looking to focus on recovery and guide them in obtaining their Certified Peer Recovery Specialist (CPRS) certification. In partnership with Enlightened Solutions and John Brooks Recovery Center (JBRC), individuals are assisted with employment with these two organizations once the certification is obtained. Criteria for the program is individual must be 18 or over, an Atlantic County resident, and directly or indirectly (family members) impacted by opioid epidemic. The program has had great success so far. Chris provided his contact information in the chat box.

CADCA National Conference – Being held virtually in the beginning of February and JTAC has three staff attending, some JTAC members will be attending Prevention Day which is the first day of the conference and is offered at no cost.

Volunteers of America (VOA) Safe Return Program- Dasha Brown had to leave early but Laurie shared that the VOA Safe Return Program has expanded into Cape May County. This program is used to foster reentry services for incarcerated individuals.

Seabrook – Sean Kolins reported that Seabrook has merged with Summit BHS located in Tennessee. Seabrook's name and available services will remain the same but programs will be enhanced. This is brand new and Sean will update the group with any new information.

JTAC Resource Guide – Laurie has one of the interns working on updating the JTAC Resource guide so if your organization has any changes, please let her know.

Tobacco - Ashley Pushman put the Smoke Free Housing Pledge link in chat box for anyone interested.

800-Gambler - Ken Litwak put contact information in chat for anyone interested in free 30-hour, self-paced virtual gambling training.

NJ Poison Control - Danielle Bartsche mentioned they are still offering all of their educational programs virtually for both children and adults. She put a website link in the chat for the National Poison Prevention Week poster and video contest for children from kindergarten through twelfth grade.

Cape Assist/Cape May County Healthy Community Coalition - Cape Assist is concerned with new marijuana policy and the confusion around the legalization. If anyone has information, please share with them. Cape May County Healthy Community Coalition will be having Dana Stevenson do a virtual presentation for municipalities in February.

APR School Programs - Kathy McFadden shared that they are starting an Achieving Personal Balance program for individuals with military affiliation that begins on January 20 and will run through March 10. It will be held on Wednesday from 4-6:30. They just finished a women's only group and depending on response, may do that again. This program aims to facilitate stress balance between work and family. Kathy will give information to Laurie to send with Thursday email.

AC Parent Resource Center - Francie Josephsen said she will meet with other parent resource educators and share all of today's information with them. She will share her email so that any information can be emailed to her. They are currently doing all of their parent workshops through Zoom and are doing two daily workshops covering different topics. There is a parent resource center at each school and they coordinate the workshops together. She is open to receiving any additional information for future workshops.

APR - Bob Zlotnick shared that APR has a radio show on the second Tuesday of every month from 9:00 to 10:00 a.m. looking for guests. This morning he had Ken Litwak on who spoke about video game addiction and Dr. Joe Bunting spoke about the medicine drop box he had installed. Recordings of the show are available for download and Bob will share the link in chat box. If anyone is interested in being a guest speaker, please contact Bob. The Quit Center is offering incentives to stop smoking and or vaping. Atlantic Prevention Resources offers in-person outpatient treatment programs in Pleasantville with weekly UDS collection. They are doing individual and group virtual sessions and currently accepting admissions currently being accepted but they do not accept private insurance.

SJ Family Medical Centers - Stephanie Weaver shared information in the chat about SJ Family Medical Centers providing COVID-19 vaccines for healthcare workers and first responders. Anyone interested should sign up at www.sjfmc.org. or call 856-237-6240 with any questions.

Next meeting: Tuesday, March 9, 2021

Motion to adjourn meeting 1st Wynston Whitlow 2nd Sean Kolins, Meeting Adjourned